LEGISTAR #200187

ALL DISTRICTS
VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda
Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) Waiver of First Requested
Recommendations of Boards. Commissions & Committees (Green)
X Other Business (Pink)

TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: Scott Niehaus. Village Manager
DATE: June 8. 2020 (COW)B of T) June 18, 2020
TITLE: Motion to Approve an Intergovernmental Agreement Between the Village of

L.ombard and the Village of Glen Ellyn in Regard to the Provision of Fire Protection
and Emergency Medical Services by the Village of Lombard to Certain Property
Located in Unincorporated DuPage County, But Currently Provided with Fire
Protection and Emergency Medical Services by the Village of Glen Ellyn

SUBMITTED BY: Richard Sander. Fire Chief
Timothy Sexton, Director of Finance

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:
Staff recommends that the Village Board approve an IGA with Glen Ellyn for the provision of fire and
EMS services for the unincorporated area identified. Additional information is attached in the memo.

Review (as necessary):
Village Attorney X P N Date

Finance Director X Date é/%? L
Date ‘,,///%’/ )]

Village Manager X
NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village Manager's Office by 12:00 noon,
Wednesday. prior to the Agenda Distribution.




